
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2021 

5:00 P.M. 
TELECONFERENCE (ZOOM) 

AGENDA 
 
**NOTE:  Members of the public will have the opportunity to directly address the 
Board of Directors concerning any item listed on the Agenda below before or 
during consideration of that item.  In order to better accommodate members of 
the public, specific times for Agenda Items will be heard at the specified time or 
soon thereafter.  Agenda Items without specific times may be rearranged to 
accommodate the Board’s schedule.  All public comments will be limited by the 
President of the Board to a speaking time of five minutes. 
 
 
 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

A.  Roll Call 
 

2. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  
A.  Items added to the agenda must be approved by the Board pursuant    

 to Government Code Section 54954.2 
 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. The public may make a statement or pose questions on Items NOT 
on the agenda** (see note above) 

 
4. FINANCIAL OFFICER/SECRETARY OF THE BOARD REPORTS 
 A.  Consideration & Approval of Disbursements List  
       1.  Disbursements and Checks  
       2.  One-signor Checks Numbered  
 B.  Review & Acceptance of Monthly Financial Reports 
       1.  Account Balances – All Funds 
       2.  Revised Budget Report:  YTD Actual to Budget Report 
  A.  Motion to Approve Revised Budget  
       3.  Southern California Edison Report  
     
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

A.  Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 12, 2021  
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 A.  Investment Fund Interest Allocation Policy 
 B.  Audit Report Fiscal Year 2019/2020 

C.  Sierra Springs Spill 
D.   Sierra Springs Easements 
 
 



Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, February 9, 2021 

 

2 
 

 
 

7. OLD BUSINESS 
No Agenda Items 

 
8. SEWER FACILITIES UPDATE - GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 

A.  General Manager Report on Status of Facilities, Operational Stability 
      1.  Update on Treatment Plant 
           

9. NEW ITEMS/ADDITIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS  
 
10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 
11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 A.  Regular Board Meeting:  March 9, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

TELECONFERENCE INFORMATION 
As authorized by Governor Newsom’s Executive Order, N-29-20, dated March 17, 2020, the 
meeting will be held via teleconferencing with members of the Board attending from 
separate remote locations. This altered format is in observance of recent 
recommendations by local officials that certain precautions be taken, including social 
distancing, to address the threat of COVID-19. 

 
Important Notice to the Public Regarding COVID-19 

 
Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California 
Governor’s Officer, in order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, please 
note the following: 
 
There is no physical location of the meeting open to the public. If you wish to participate in 
the meeting via teleconferencing, please email your request to 
info@hiltoncreekcsd.com 
 
If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item before the meeting, please submit 
your comment via email by 5:00 p.m. on the day prior to the Board meeting. Please submit 
your comment to   info@hiltoncreekcsd.com.  All comments will be made a part of the 
record. Please make sure to submit a separate email for each item that you wish to 
comment upon. 
 
If you are watching the live stream of the Board meeting and wish to make either a general 
public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, please submit 
your comment to info@hiltoncreekcsd.com. All comments will be made a part of the record. 

mailto:info@hiltoncreekcsd.com
mailto:info@hiltoncreekcsd.com


Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, February 9, 2021 

 

3 
 

Please make sure to submit a separate email for each item that you wish to comment 
upon. 
 
Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are 
provided to the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting 
will be available for public inspection and copying at the District Office, by 
arrangement, by calling the District Secretary at (760) 965-9696 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled 
person and need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate 
in this meeting, then please contact Lorinda Beatty at (760) 965-9696.  Requests 
must be made as early as possible, and at least one full business day before the 
start of the meeting. 



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Jan 12 - 16, 21
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 Auto FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS -41.90
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 Auto MAMMOTH DISPOSAL Auto Pay -165.38
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 Auto PERS Retirement -893.06
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 Auto PERS 457 Contributions PPE 12/25/2... -329.41
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 Auto SCE -2,243.59
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8117 BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC. Invoice CL00... -149.00
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8118 BILLY CZESCHIN Sludge Remo... -931.25
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8119 J.T. HATTER ELECTRIC Blower & Pu... -340.00
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8120 Kyle R Burnett Clothing Rei... -129.06
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8121 MAMMOTH COMMUNITY WATER DI... Invoice 0010... -90.00
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8122 MONO COUNTY DEPT. OF PUBLIC ... Invoice 1120 ... -397.60
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8123 Mono County Elections Hilton Creek ... -457.17
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8124 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS MUTUAL W... Account MM... -195.00
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8125 UMPQUA BANK December 20... -1,776.17
Bill Pmt -... 01/12/2021 8126 BILLY CZESCHIN 2020/2021 S... -12,000.00

Jan 12 - 16, 21 -20,138.59

Week of Jan 17, 21
Check 01/19/2021 Intuit ACH Paymen... -36.00
Liability C... 01/21/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by P... -2,905.46
Paycheck 01/22/2021 DD10... BURNETT, KYLE Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 01/22/2021 DD10... BEATTY, LORINDA A Direct Deposit 0.00

Week of Jan 17, 21 -2,941.46

Week of Jan 24, 21
Check 01/29/2021 Auto Intuit ACH Paymen... -210.00
Check 01/29/2021 Intuit Returned AC... -10.00

Week of Jan 24, 21 -220.00

Week of Jan 31, 21
Bill Pmt -... 02/01/2021 8127 J.T. HATTER ELECTRIC February 202... -750.00
Liability C... 02/04/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by P... -2,866.02
Paycheck 02/05/2021 DD10... BEATTY, LORINDA A Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 02/05/2021 DD10... BURNETT, KYLE Direct Deposit 0.00
Liability C... 02/05/2021 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by P... -688.88

Week of Jan 31, 21 -4,304.90

Week of Feb 7, 21
Paycheck 02/08/2021 8144 ADAMSON, CYNTHIA R -258.26
Paycheck 02/08/2021 DD10... CONNOLLY, ISABEL S Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 02/08/2021 DD10... CZESCHIN, WINDSOR Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 02/08/2021 DD10... HIGERD, GARRETT Direct Deposit 0.00
Paycheck 02/08/2021 8145 SHIPLEY, STEVE H -258.26
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 Auto FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS Fire Alarm 1/... -42.22
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 Auto PERS 457 Contributions 457 PPE 2/5/... -329.41

6:27 PM HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
02/04/21 CHECKS WRITTEN - ALL FUNDS
Accrual Basis January 12 through March 1, 2021

Page 1



Type Date Num Name Memo Amount

Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 Auto PERS Retirement PPE 2/5/2021 -446.53
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8132 BABCOCK LABORATORIES, INC. -768.00
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8133 BILLY CZESCHIN 2020/2021 S... -1,225.00
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8134 CHUCK VILLAR CONSTRUCTION, IN... Invoice 1949... -1,393.50
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8136 MAMMOTH COMMUNITY WATER DI... -1,133.00
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8137 MONO COUNTY DEPT. OF PUBLIC ... Invoice 1220 ... -171.68
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8138 Paul Cushing SDRMA CLA... -342.04
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8139 ROBERT W. JOHNSON, CPA FY 2019-202... -8,200.00
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8140 STEVE SHIPLEY -2,069.99
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8141 UMPQUA BANK January 2021 -5,801.01
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8142 USDA FOREST SERVICE Hilton Cr. Co... -195.43
Bill Pmt -... 02/09/2021 8143 Windsor Czeschin_ Reimbursem... -91.35

Week of Feb 7, 21 -22,725.68

Week of Feb 14, 21
Bill Pmt -... 02/17/2021 Auto SCE Pump -2,279.52
Bill Pmt -... 02/17/2021 Auto VERIZON WIRELESS Jan - Feb -125.41
Bill Pmt -... 02/17/2021 Auto MAMMOTH DISPOSAL Auto Pay Jan... -165.38

Week of Feb 14, 21 -2,570.31

Week of Feb 21, 21
Week of Feb 21, 21

Feb 28 - Mar 1, 21
Bill Pmt -... 03/01/2021 8135 J.T. HATTER ELECTRIC March  2021 ... -750.00

Feb 28 - Mar 1, 21 -750.00

TOTAL -53,650.94

6:27 PM HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
02/04/21 CHECKS WRITTEN - ALL FUNDS
Accrual Basis January 12 through March 1, 2021

Page 2



 
 

Sewer Financial Reports 
January 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LORINDA BEATTY 

SUBJECT: MONO COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL REPORT 

DATE: FEBRUARY 4, 2021 
 

 The Mono County Treasury Department has been experiencing technical difficulties 
posting property tax and interest. 

Their Staff is working hard to get our reports to us soon and when that is done an update 
will be provided to the Finance Oversight Committee and posted at the next Board 
Meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REQUESTED ACTION:  Information Only 



Previous  1/31/2021

Account  Balance Credits Debits Adjustments Balance

**Bank of America 22,081.38    81,450.76    (32,816.70)    70,715.44                     

Sewer Fund Use Fees & Expenses 37,033.36         (19,476.56)         

Cancelled / Return/ Other 

County Inv. Pool Transfer 30,000.00        

LAIF Transfers

Capital Reserve Transfer ‐                      ‐                       

 County Loan Transfer

Expense Recovery Payments

Juniper Deposits/Expenses 2,417.40           (1,340.14)           

Juniper Drive Transfers  12,000.00         (12,000.00)         

Capital Reserve 29,055.31    0.25              ‐                  ‐                   29,055.56                     

Connection Fees

 Transfers ‐                       

Interest 0.25                   

LAIF 4,949.53      7.83              ‐                  ‐                   4,957.36                       

Checking Transfers

Interest 7.83                   

Other

Other

County Investment Pool 262,871.39  ‐                (31,665.66)    ‐                   231,205.73                   

Checking Transfers (30,000.00)         

LAIF Transfers

Interest ‐                      (1,665.66)           

Unsec. Property Tax

Secure Property Tax

Other Loan Payment

County Loan 61,936.49    ‐                (61,936.49)    ‐                                  

Interest

Payment ‐                       

Other (61,936.49)         

Total** 380,894.10  81,458.84    (126,418.85)  ‐                   335,934.09                   

4,653.83                       

340,587.92                  

Revised 1/27/2021 to Adjust Cost Allocation & Report Format

** Balance Owed to Sewer Fund

Total with Juniper Drive Oweing

Hilton Creek Community Services District

 REVISED Sewer Funds Account Balances

As Of

January 31, 2021



Jan 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1 Bank of America-Checking 70,715.44
Bank of America-Capital Reserve 29,055.56
LAIF

General Sewer Fund 4,957.36

Total LAIF 4,957.36

Mono Co Treasury Inv. Pool 231,205.73

Total Checking/Savings 335,934.09

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable

AVAILABILITY FEES 408.50
SEWER USE FEES

Finance Charge -267.12
LIEN FEE 200.00
SEWER USE FEES - Other 25,127.50

Total SEWER USE FEES 25,060.38

Accounts receivable - Other 12.00

Total Accounts receivable 25,480.88

Total Accounts Receivable 25,480.88

Other Current Assets
Allowance for uncollectibles 0.05

Total Other Current Assets 0.05

Total Current Assets 361,415.02

Fixed Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment

Equipment 3,104,881.53
Facilities Improvements 78,028.37
Other Equipment 21,391.22
Vehicles 16,500.00

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 3,220,801.12

Total Fixed Assets 3,220,801.12

Other Assets
Accumulated depreciation -2,643,139.35

Total Other Assets -2,643,139.35

TOTAL ASSETS 939,076.79

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Accounts payable 827.50
Juniper Drive SZB Clearing Acct -4,653.83
Payroll Liabilities 5,912.36

Total Other Current Liabilities 2,086.03

Total Current Liabilities 2,086.03

12:00 PM HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

02/03/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 1



Jan 31, 21

Long Term Liabilities
PENSION LIABILITIES

Def inflows of resources-actuar 33,770.00
Def outflows of resources-actua -34,290.00
Deferred outflows-contributions -8,891.85
Net Pension Liability 237,045.00

Total PENSION LIABILITIES 227,633.15

Total Long Term Liabilities 227,633.15

Total Liabilities 229,719.18

Equity
Capital Improvement Reserve 33,533.07
Retained Earnings 740,622.19
Net Income -64,797.65

Total Equity 709,357.61

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 939,076.79

12:00 PM HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

02/03/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 2



 
 
 

Juniper Drive Financial Reports 
January 2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



1/31/2021

Previous Credits Debits Adjustments Balance

Bank of America 42,124.32    6,444.16      (12,293.84)    ‐                   36,274.64                     

Juniper Drive Fees Collected 6,444.16      

Juniper Drive Expenses (12,293.84)   

LAIF 4,624.69      7.31              ‐                  ‐                   4,632.00                       

Interest  7.31             

Other

County Investment Pool 305,294.78  ‐                ‐                  ‐                   305,294.78                   

Checking Transfers

Interest ‐               

Other ‐               

Total** 352,043.79  6,451.47      (12,293.84)    ‐                   346,201.42                   

(4,653.83)                     

341,547.59                  

Fwd JD Fees Coll JD Checks JD JES TXF JD Owes SF

(5,731.09)                                      2,417.40       (1,340.14)     ‐                  (4,653.83)                      

Revised 1/27/2021 to Adjust Cost Allocation & Report Format

** Balance Owed to Sewer Fund

Total with Balance Owing to Sewer Fund

Juniper Drive Wash

Funds collected / paid in Sewer Fund

REVISED Juniper Drive Special Zone of Benefit Funds

As Of

January 31, 2021



Jan 31, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
101 - Checking - B of A 36,274.64
102 - LAIF 4,632.00
Mono County Treasury Inv. Pool 305,294.78

Total Checking/Savings 346,201.42

Accounts Receivable
120 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

122 - MAINTENANCE FEES 6,943.38

Total 120 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 6,943.38

Total Accounts Receivable 6,943.38

Other Current Assets
JDSZB Wash Account -4,653.83

Total Other Current Assets -4,653.83

Total Current Assets 348,490.97

TOTAL ASSETS 348,490.97

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

32000 · 304 - Retained Earnings 405,179.97
Net Income -56,689.00

Total Equity 348,490.97

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 348,490.97

10:33 AM JUNIPER DRIVE SPECIAL ZONE OF BENEFIT
02/04/21 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021

Page 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Budget Reports 
Year to Date  

Actual to Budget 
January 2021 

 
• Sewer YTD Actual to Budget - 2 Month Review  
• Juniper YTD Actual to Budget – 2 Month Review 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: FINANCE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

FROM: LORINDA BEATTY 

SUBJECT: REVISED BUDGET 

DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2021 
 

As discussed at the January 12, 2021 Regular Board Meeting, the budget for Fiscal Year 
2020/2021 requires adjustment due to changes in operations, financial policies and staff.   

The attached budget has been adjusted to accommodate the changes that have occurred 
during the fiscal year and may need further adjustment as the year progresses.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 REQUESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Revised Budget 
as presented. 



December January 1/31/2021 Budget Adj Over (Under) %
REVENUES BUDGET Month 6 Month 7 Year to Date 1/31/2021 {+ or -} Used

General Operating Revenue:
Property Taxes 122,000.00       27,981.53          94,018.47        23%

Sewer Operation & Maintenance Revenue: -                     -                  
Sewer Use Fees Collected 302,000.00       23,728.28   37,033.36   204,354.43        97,645.57        68%
Sewer connection inspection fees 100.00              -                     100.00            0%

Sewer Capital Improvement Revenue: -                     -                  
Sewer Connection Fees 14,586.00         -                     14,586.00        0%
Sewer Availability Fees 500.00              -                     500.00            0%
Interest on Investments 4,000.00           0.25            8.08            1,349.27            2,650.73         34%
Investment Returns -                     -                  
Transfer From Reserves 16,054.19   36,054.19          (36,054.19)      
Transfer From Other Funds -                    30,000.00   145,000.00        (145,000.00)    

  TOTAL REVENUES 443,186.00       39,782.72   67,041.44   414,739.42        -                 28,446.58        94%
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Administration Fee 2,000.00           411.45        411.45               1,588.55         21%
***Depreciation Expense (Book Entry Only) 7,500.00     7,500.00     -                  

SUBTOTAL 7,500.00     7,911.45     52,911.45          105,822.90    204,145.80      
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Medical Reimbursement - Director 20,000.00         1,278.30     3,589.60            (11,000.00)     5,410.40         40%
Medical Reimbursement - Employee 3,600.00           486.00        486.00               3,114.00         14%

-                  
Health Insurance 8,203.00           491.20        511.23        8,750.85            4,000.00        3,452.15         72%
Health Insurance - Retired 278.00        260.19        1,156.35            2,600.00        1,443.65         44%
Long Term Care Insurance 422.00              492.03               70.03             -                  100%-                  
Retirement Benefits - Employer Contributions 6,762.00           214.96        644.88        5,331.64            3,400.00        4,830.36         52%
*** Retirement Benefits - Employee Contributions 207.69        623.07        -                     -                  
***457 - Employee Contributions 400.00        400.00        
457 Employer Contributions 232.94        232.94        582.35               2,200.00        1,617.65         26%
***457 Employer Contributions (Less Adj) 258.82        258.82        

      SUBTOTAL: 22,000.00         3,847.91     2,931.13     56,912.50          94,822.90      211,144.75      
PAYROLL
Salaries & Employee Benefits: -                  

Director's Gross Salary 6,000.00           1,275.00     1,275.00     9,734.95            11,000.00      7,265.05         57%-                  
Manager Gross Salary 72,000.00         5,538.46     5,538.46     41,538.45          30,461.55        58%
Manager Gross Salary ( Now Retired) 18,987.84          18,987.84      -                  100%-                  
Secretarial Gross Salary 29,487.00         2,821.50     2,052.00     16,120.27          13,366.73        55%
Secretarial Gross Salary (Now Retired) 10,626.52          10,626.52      -                  100%

Payroll Taxes 3,000.00           460.10        580.24        3,698.64            3,500.00        2,801.36         57%
Payroll Processing Fee Expense 8.75            8.75            61.25                 112.00           61.25              55%

SUBTOTAL 110,487.00       10,103.81   9,454.45     100,767.92        44,226.36      53,955.94        
OPERATIONS
Liability Insurance 9,350.00           9,286.20            (63.80)            (0.00)               100%
Worker's Comp Insurance 5,461.60            5,461.60        -                  100%
Accounting 6,500.00           -                     6,500.00         0%
Legal 10,000.00         14,921.16          16,000.00      11,078.84        57%
Dues & Subscriptions 1,700.00           202.50        2,568.50            3,000.00        2,131.50         55%
Travel -Non Litigation 200.00              -                     200.00            0%
License and Fees 22,500.00         23,210.00   23,210.00          710.00           -                  100%
Loan Interest (County Loan) 2,187.00           1,665.66     2,838.87            651.87           -                  100%
Office Expenses 6,000.00           1,602.58     871.63        6,845.48            6,000.00        5,154.52         57%
Educational Expenses 800.00              (475.00)       175.00               625.00            22%
Telephone 1,500.00           154.34        154.63        1,007.45            250.00           742.55            58%
Contingency 5,000.00           -                     5,000.00         0%
Miscellaneous 395.00              -                     395.00            0%

SUBTOTAL 24,694.42   2,691.92     66,314.26          32,009.67      31,827.41        
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                  
Auto Expenses 3,000.00           180.26        183.91        1,035.37            1,964.63         35%
Contract Services 26,000.00         1,525.00     750.00        6,025.00            19,975.00        23%
Lab Testing 451.00        287.00        2,567.18            5,167.20        2,600.02         50%
Monitoring Well - Equipment & Consultation 2,250.61            3,000.00        749.39            75%
Plant - General Repairs & Maintenance 1,670.57     328.11        7,476.02            6,500.00        (976.02)           115%
Plant - Sewer Equipment 340.00        2,731.01            7,000.00        4,268.99         39%
Plant - Sludge Removal 245.35        1,301.25     3,504.07            4,300.00        795.93            81%
Sewer Lines - General Maintenance 18,701.17   651.68        32,537.68          40,000.00      7,462.32         81%
Snow Removal 7,500.00           -                     7,500.00         0%
Supplies 2,000.00           129.06        180.77               1,819.23         9%
Water 195.00               390.00           195.00            50%
SCE - Plant 16,000.00         1,422.08     1,644.73     9,038.87            6,961.13         56%
SCE - Pump Station 7,000.00           494.93        598.86        3,406.00            3,594.00         49%
Repairs & Maintenance - Other 398.24        82.62                 500.00           417.38            17%

      SUBTOTAL: 347,606.00       25,088.60   6,214.60     382,932.12        207,829.26    210,656.14      
SUBTOTAL ALL OPERATIRNG EXPENSES 480,093.00       71,234.74   29,203.55   

Sewer Capital Improvement Expenses:
Capital Purchases/Improvements 67,000.00         -                     67,000.00        0%
Engineering and Consulting Fees 10,000.00         -                     10,000.00        0%
Lateral Extensions 5,000.00           -                     5,000.00         0%
Debt Service: -                     -                  
Loan Principal 19,658.00         61,936.49   71,685.32          52,027.32      -                  100%
PERS Unfunded Liability 20,000.00         15,246.90          4,753.10         76%

      SUBTOTAL: 121,658.00       -              61,936.49   86,932.22          52,027.32      86,753.10        50%
TOTAL EXPENSES 601,751.00       46,540.32   88,448.12   526,776.84        354,679.48    508,553.99      55%

***Less Non Budget Items 8,366.51     8,781.89     57,459.51          -                 -                  
Adjusted Total Expenses 38,173.81   79,666.23   354,679.48    508,553.99      

601,751.00    
354,679.48    
956,430.48    New Adjusted Budget Exp.

HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SEWER FUND

Rolling 2 Month View

Projected Expenses 7/1/20
Adjusted Expenses 01/31/21

REVISED 01/31/2021 



Jan 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Fees
Returned /Rejected Payments 10.00
Use Fees 52,334.10

Total Fees 52,344.10

Total Income 52,344.10

Gross Profit 52,344.10

Expense
Administration fee 411.45
Depreciation Expense 7,500.00
Employee Benefits

Employee 457 Contributions 400.00
Employer 457 Contributions 491.76
Health Insurance 771.42
Retirement 1,267.95

Total Employee Benefits 2,931.13

Office Expenses
Bank Service Charges 271.00
Office Communication- Not Phone 36.00
Office General / Misc 137.31
Postage / Shipping General 247.32
Website / Advert./ Pub Notice 180.00

Total Office Expenses 871.63

Operations Administration
Interest Expense

Loan Interest 1,665.66

Total Interest Expense 1,665.66

Telephone
Telephone - Cell 112.73
Telephone - Fire Alarm 41.90

Total Telephone 154.63

Total Operations Administration 1,820.29

Payroll Expenses
Gross Payroll-Board of Director 1,275.00
Gross Payroll-District Manager 5,538.46
Gross Payroll-Secretary 2,052.00
Payroll Taxes 580.24
Payroll Expenses - Other 8.75

Total Payroll Expenses 9,454.45

Repairs & Maintenance
Automobile Expense

Fuel 177.44
Maintenance 6.47

Total Automobile Expense 183.91

Contract Services 750.00
Lab Testing 287.00
Plant - General / Misc 328.11
Plant - Sewer Equpment 340.00
Sewer Lines- General Maint 651.68
Sludge Removal 1,301.25

10:11 AM HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
02/04/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2021

Page 1



Jan 21

Utilities
SCE - Plant 1,644.73
SCE - Pump Station 598.86

Total Utilities 2,243.59

Total Repairs & Maintenance 6,085.54

Supplies
Clothing Reimbursement 129.06

Total Supplies 129.06

Total Expense 29,203.55

Net Ordinary Income 23,140.55

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Finance Charges -10.00
Interest Income 8.08
Other Income 315.18

Total Other Income 313.26

Other Expense
Other Expenses -145.42

Total Other Expense -145.42

Net Other Income 458.68

Net Income 23,599.23

10:11 AM HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
02/04/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2021

Page 2



December January 1/31/2021 Budget Adj Over (Under)
REVENUES BUDGET Month 6 Month 7 Year to Date 12/31/2020 {+ or -}

Road Maintenance Revenue: -                      -                   
Maintenance Fees Collected 1,529.70     6,444.16     41,818.75           
Maintenance Fees Collected Through Sewer Fund 3,364.30     2,417.40     22,811.95           
Combined Maintenance Fees 83,806.00         4,894.00     8,861.56     64,630.70           19,175.30        
Interest - LAIF 7.31             33.89                  (33.89)              
Interest - County Investment Pool 6,500.00           1,323.71             5,176.29          
Transfer From Reserves 90,000.00         -                      90,000.00        
Transfer From Other Funds -                      -                   

  TOTAL REVENUES 180,306.00       9,788.00     17,730.43   130,619.00         -                  114,317.70      
EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES
Administration Fee 1,500.00           45.72          45.72                  1,454.28                             

SUBTOTAL 1,500.00           -              45.72          45.72                  -                  1,454.28          
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Medical Reimbursement - Director 142.04        165.34                900.00            734.66             
Medical Reimbursement - Employee 54.00          54.00                  360.00            306.00             -                   
Health Insurance 85.47          85.70          1,100.78             1,500.00         399.22             -                   
Retirement Benefits - Employer Contributions 619.00               49.76          97.52          2,493.10             3,000.00         1,125.90          

-                      -                   
457 Employer Contributions -                      -                   

      SUBTOTAL: 619.00               331.27        183.22        3,813.22             5,760.00         2,565.78          
PAYROLL
Salaries & Employee Benefits: -                   

Director's Gross Salary 141.65        141.65        1,081.60             1,840.00         758.40                                
Manager Gross Salary 8,000.00           615.38        615.38        4,639.24             7,950.00         11,310.76                           
Secretarial Gross Salary 3,388.00           313.50        228.00        2,924.26             5,020.00         5,483.74          

Payroll Taxes 350.00               -                      350.00             
Payroll Processing Fee Expense -                      -                   

SUBTOTAL 11,738.00         1,070.53     985.03        8,645.10             14,810.00      17,902.90        
OPERATIONS
Liability Insurance 1,050.00           1,638.64             588.64            -                   
Worker's Comp Insurance -                      -                   
Accounting 750.00               -                      750.00             
Legal 750.00               1,566.24             816.24            -                   
Dues & Subscriptions 22.50          22.50                  (22.50)              
Travel -Non Litigation -                      -                   
Office Expenses 1,000.00           97.43          165.74        948.26                1,650.00         1,701.74          
Educational Expenses -                      -                   
Telephone 12.52          12.52          110.48                175.00            64.52               
Miscellaneous -                      -                   

SUBTOTAL 3,550.00           132.45        178.26        4,286.12             3,229.88         2,493.76          
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE -                   
Auto Expenses 20.02          20.44          149.77                (149.77)            
Contract Services -                      -                   
Snow Removal 20,000.00         12,000.00   25,000.00           15,000.00      10,000.00        
Supplies -                      -                   
Repairs & Maintenance 90,000.00         3,135.00     24.47          70,703.87           19,296.13        

      SUBTOTAL: 110,000.00       3,155.02     12,044.91   49,930.61           49,239.76      49,885.15        
TOTAL EXPENSES 127,407.00       4,689.27     13,437.14   66,720.77           73,039.64      74,301.87        

127,407.00    
73,039.64      

200,446.64    New Adjusted Budget Exp.

JUNIPER DRIVE 
ACTUAL TO BUDGET 2020/2021 

Rolling 2 Month View

Projected Expenses 7/1/20
Adjusted Expenses 01/31/21

REVISED 01/31/2021 



Jan 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

400 - REVENUE
401 - Maintenance Fees

Returned / Rejected Payments 10.00
401 - Maintenance Fees - Other 14,273.12

Total 401 - Maintenance Fees 14,283.12

Total 400 - REVENUE 14,283.12

Total Income 14,283.12

Gross Profit 14,283.12

Expense
500- OPERATING EXPENSES

501 Administrative Expenses 45.72

504 - Employee Benefits
504-A - Retirement 97.52
504-B - Health Insurance 85.70

Total 504 - Employee Benefits 183.22

512 - SNOW REMOVAL 12,000.00
64900 · 507 - Office Expense

60400 · 502 - Bank Service Charges 97.00
64900 · 507 - Office Expense - Other 68.74

Total 64900 · 507 - Office Expense 165.74

66000 · 508 - Payroll Expenses
508-A - Gross Payroll Gen. Mgr. 615.38
508-B - Gross Payroll - Sec. 228.00
508 D - 10% Director Gross 141.65

Total 66000 · 508 - Payroll Expenses 985.03

67200 · 511 - Repairs and Maintenance
60200 · 514- Automobile Expense 20.44

Total 67200 · 511 - Repairs and Maintenance 20.44

68100 · 515 - Telephone Expense 12.52
500- OPERATING EXPENSES - Other 24.47

Total 500- OPERATING EXPENSES 13,437.14

Total Expense 13,437.14

Net Ordinary Income 845.98

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

600 - OTHER INCOME
601- Interest Income 7.31

Total 600 - OTHER INCOME 7.31

Total Other Income 7.31

Net Other Income 7.31

Net Income 853.29

10:29 AM JUNIPER DRIVE SPECIAL ZONE OF BENEFIT
02/04/21 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2021

Page 1



JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
2013 1807.29 1522.48 1680.87 1335.15 1621.01 2317.05 2169.45 1661.44 1871.4 1061.05 1300.27 1215.51
2014 1159.4 1105.89 1105.96 998.57 1180.62 1015.24 1274.09 1992.96 1882.55 1337.29 1241.11 1345.37
2015 1344.08 1117.86 1296.95 1198.81 1551.49 2063.42 1699.59 1394.97 1471.93 1344.89 1026.53 1204.75
2016 1330.52 995.19 1543.03 1563.37 998.18 1029.09 1211.52 1040.58 1065.69 1140.95 830.92 978.51
2017 1049.12 1015.01 1229.32 1046.69 995.55 952.91 1212.89 1192.97 1139.88 1247.67 870.98 1257.64
2018 1084.24 1519.62 1185.24 980.79 1585.18 1958.72 2039.38 1980.39 1804.35 1579.83 1778.21 1782.52
2019 1671.33 1837.85 1711.43 1632.48 1649.44 1867.1 1273.14 1294.31 1807.81 1587.41 1264.56 1246.17
2020 1269.72 1220.72 1189.09 1813.11 1673.46 2222.14 1374.75 1852.97 1506.67 1237.67 1,422.08 1,644.73 
2021 1418.22

HILTON CREEK CSD
PLANT SCE ELECTRIC BILLS

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

SCE Plant Electric Costs
2017 - Present

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021



 Kwh Cost Kwh Cost Kwh Cost
July 9459 1273.14 9591 1374.75 132 101.61
August 10148 1294.31 11875 1852.97 1727 558.66
September 12883 1807.81 10822 1506.67 -2061 -301.14
October 15379 1587.41 9597 1237.67 -5782 -349.74
November 12493 1264.56 11274 1422.08 -1219 157.52
December 12119 1264.17 13470 1644.73 1351 380.56
January 12056 1269.72 11356 1418.22 -700 148.50
February 11327 1220.72
March 10809 1189.09
April 16785 1813.11
May 15195 1673.46
June 16781 2222.14

 Kwh Cost Kwh Cost Kwh Cost
July 4034 891.29 2863 585.25 -1171 -306.04
August 3988 689.56 2815 651.18 -1173 -38.38
September 3256 837.08 2958 647.14 -298 -189.94
October 3296 491.09 2812 428.64 -484 -62.45
November 3766 466.44 3518 494.93 -248 28.49
December 3758 481.99 3840 598.86 82 116.87
January 3679 468.13 3425 861.30 -254 393.17
February 3506 438.24
March 3616 476.56
April 4059 521.06
May 3694 584.88
June 3662 668.09

Difference

DifferenceFY 2020/2021FY 20192020

Plant Electric Use Comparison

Pump Station Use Comparison

FY 20192020 FY 2020/2021



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

January 12, 2021 
5:00 P.M. 

 
Minutes 

 
 
1. Steve Shipley called the meeting to order at 5:10 p.m. 

 
A. ROLL CALL 

Members Present: Cindy Adamson, Isabel Connolly, Garrett Higerd, 
and Steve Shipley  

 
Members Absent: Windsor Czeschin 
 
Staff Present:  Kyle Burnett, Lorinda Beatty 
 

2. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA  
None 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

A. Mr. Richman suggested a consent calendar for future meetings. 
 

4. FINANCIAL OFFICER/SECRETARY OF THE BOARD REPORTS 
 

 A.  Consideration & Approval of Disbursements List for December 2020  
       1.  Disbursements and Checks  
       2.  One-signor Checks 8132-8136 
 

Motion:  To approve the checks as written and one-signor checks 8132-8136 
 
Moved by Ms. Adamson, Second by Ms. Connolly 
 
Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 

Aye Aye Absent Aye Aye 
 

B. Review & Acceptance of Monthly Financial Reports 
       1.  Account Balances – All Funds 
       2.  Budget Report:  YTD Actual to Budget Report 
       3.  Southern California Edison Report 
  No Comments 

C. Finance Updates 
No Comments 
 
 
 
 
 



Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, January 12, 2021 
 

2 
 

5. APPROVL OF MINUTES 
A. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 12, 2021 

 
Motion:  To approve the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 12, 
2021 
 
Moved by Ms. Connolly, Second by Ms. Adamson  
 
Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 

Aye Aye Absent Aye Aye 
 

7.   NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  Juniper Drive Special Zone of Benefit Cost Sharing Policy 
       Ms. Beatty presented a Cost Allocation Policy to the Board  
 
Motion:  To approve the Cost Allocation Policy as presented approving 
adjustments to the beginning of the fiscal year.   
 
Moved by Mr. Higerd, Second by Ms. Adamson  
 
Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 

Aye Aye Absent Aye Aye 
 
B. Emergency Procedures Paging Policy 

Mr. Burnett presented a rough draft on the paging policy and emergency 
contact list.  Suggestions were made regarding the call list.  
 

C. Board Meeting Dates and Times 
The Board confirmed that the current regular board meeting dates and times 
do not need to be adjusted for the immediate future.   

 
8. OLD BUSINESS 

None 
 

9. SEWER FACILITIES UPDATE - GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 
 
A. General Manager Report on Status of Facilities, Operational Stability 

 
      1.  Update on Treatment Plant 

Wastewater Treatment plant is stable and treating well.  Sierra Springs 
backup generator and the aeriation tank blowers were serviced. 
a. Quarter Wastewater Discharge Report – Quarter 4 

No Comments 
b. Lift Station Pump Rebuild 

The pump was delivered in December.  Mr. Burnett is researching a 
third pump at the wet well.     



Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Regular Board Meeting Tuesday, January 12, 2021 
 

3 
 

 
10. NEW ITEMS/ADDITIONS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS  
  Generator for Plant and Revised Budget 
 
11. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 No Comments 
 
12. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 A.  Regular Board Meeting February 9, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion:  To Adjourn the January 12, 2021 Regular Board Meeting at 6:20 p.m. 
 
Moved by Ms. Adamson, Second by Ms. Connolly 
 
Ms. Adamson Ms. Connolly Ms. Czeschin Mr. Higerd Mr. Shipley 

Aye Aye Absent Aye Aye 
 



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: LORINDA BEATTY 

SUBJECT: INVESTMENT FUND INTEREST ALLOCATION 

DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2021 
 

 During the October 13, 2020 Board Meeting a discussion regarding the allocation of 
investment returns took place.  A 52%-48% split was determined to be the past and best 
practice. 

In the past the earning potential between the Sewer accounts and Juniper Drive accounts 
was approximately 52% and 48%.  However, we have continued to utilize the Sewer 
Fund accounts to stabilize the operation’s fund, decreasing the fund’s earning potential. 

After some analysis I have determined that the interest income should be split according 
to the earning power of the account balance.  This would provide fair representation of 
the fund’s actual earning potential.   

The calculation adjustment will not cause an increase to work flow time and the initial 
change will be minimal; however, because the fund is divided the interest earned should 
be appropriately allocated.    

Additionally, during the budget analysis past procedures did not divide property tax 
revenue which is appropriate as that revenue goes toward operation costs.  Any property 
revenue that was divided out during the current fiscal year has been reversed.   

I have created an Investment Fund Allocation Policy which will assist current and future 
financial operations and management decisions with consistent financial practices. 

 

REQUESTED ACTION:  Review and approve the Investment Fund Allocation Policy as 
presented. 



Last updated:  2/5/2021 9:09 AM 
Lorinda Beatty 

Hilton Creek Community Services District 
Investment Fund Allocation Policy 

 
 

Purpose / General Statements 
 
The purpose of this investment fund allocation policy is to summarize, in writing, the methods and procedures that 
Hilton Creek Community Services District (District) will use to allocate interest and property tax income.  
 
Interest Income 
Interest Income is to be determined by utilizing the fund’s combined beginning balance of the earned month; divide 
each fund’s beginning balance with the combined balance. 
 
Example:   
 
Beginning balance of the Mono County Investment Pool of the Sewer Fund portion is $55,000.  
Beginning balance of the Mono County Investment Pool of the Juniper Drive portion is $33,000 
The combined balance of both accounts is $88,000  
Interest earned and posted is $4,400 
To determine the earning power of both funds and the allocation of the interest earned. 
 
Sewer Fund $55,000 / $88,000 = 0.625     $4,400 X 0.625 = $2,750 Interest Earned 
Juniper Drive $33,000 / $88,000 = 0.375   $4,400 x 0.375 = $1,650 Interest Earned 
 
The above formula will provide a fair representation of interest earned for each fund.   
 
Property Tax 
All Property Tax will be distributed to the Sewer Fund.  Property Tax Revenue is not allocated to the Juniper Drive Fund.  
  
Property Taxes include:   
 
Secured Property Taxes, Unsecure Property Taxes, Excess ERAF, Sale Taxes and HOPTR Property Taxes. 
 
Delinquent Property Taxes 
 
In short, delinquent property taxes will be allocated to the proper account when received.  
 
Please refer to the Delinquent Accounts and Property Tax Policy for further detail. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Finance Procedures 



HILTON CREEK

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

REPORT ON ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

AND PROCEDURES

June 30, 2020

ROBDRT IV. aIOHNSON
Ccr{illcd Public Accorrrrtaurt



We have audited the financial statements of Hilton Creek Community Services District as of and for
the year ended June 30,2020. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the State Controller's Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts.

Robert W. Johnson
dn accountancy corboratronJI

6234 Birdcage Street, Citrus Heights, Caiifornia 95510, robertwjohnsoncpagroup@gmail.com 916.723.2555
www.bob-iohnson-cpa.com

lanuary 5,2021

To the Board of Directors
Hilton Creek Community Services District
Crowley Lake, Califomia

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the second paragraph
and was not designed to identifr all deficiencies in internal control that might be materiat wjaknissis.
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identifu any deficiencies in lnternal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified. We have enclosed other recommendations for your consideration.

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Hilton Creek Community Services
District as ofand for the year ended June 30, 2020, in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, we considered Hilton Creek Community Services bistrict,s
intemal control over financial reporting (intemal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing oui opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal controls. Accordingly, we do not e*pr"r, un opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal controls.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in intemal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis.



This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management and Board of
Directors and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Sincerely,

Robert W. Johnson, An Corporation

(/) o*aL^*"



Financial vsis (Sewer):

Operating revenues

Operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Net income (loss)

Cash (sewer)

2020

$ 352,738

522.889

( l70,l5t)

142.434

$L*_UJtl\

$__470918

20t9

$ 330,215

493.273

( 163,058)

133.063

$L_29-991)

$_a!4fi2

$ 22,523

(. 29.616)

( 7,0e3)

9.371

$__227n

$__i6.186

Observations:

Revenues -
Slightly more user fees - about 8% increase in 2020
More connection fees received in 2020

Expenses -
$22,523 increase in expenses mostly due to increase in cost oflabor and employee benefits.

Cash -
$66,1 86 increase in sewer cash.

-3-

Increase
(Decrease)



2. Current Year Recommendation:

A. OPEB (Postemployment Benefits Other Than pensions)

Observation

Determine if the District has an OPEB obligation to pay health insurance or other post
employment benefits (other than retirement) to eligible retirees of the District.

Past years' inquiries of District staff revealed that the District had no OPEB plan in place -
i.e. the District will not pay health insurance premiums of retired employees.

If the District provides health insurance to retirees, an actuarial firm must be hired, at a
minimum of every two years. GASB statement No. 75 requires an actuarial valuation be
performed, District's financial statement wilt need to report an opEB obligation (in a similar
reporting format as NPL - net pension obligation) with supporting financial statement
footnotes and R.S.l. (required supplementary information).

Recommendation

Determine whether District has an OPEB plan. If so, hire an actuary and comply with GASB
Statement No. 75.

-4-



HILTON CREEK

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

for the year ended June 30, 2020

ROBERTW. aTOHNSON
Ccr{iftcd Prrbltc Accorrnlart



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Pages

Independent Auditor's Report

Basic Financial Statements:

Statement of Net Position

Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information

t-2

5-6

7-20

23

25

26

J

Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share
of the Net Pension Liability and Related
Ratios as of the Measurement Date

Schedule of Contributions for Pensions

Supplemental Information :

Principal Officials

Schedule of Expenses - Juniper

22

Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position 4



Robert W. ]ohnson
an accountLncy corborationJI

6234 Birdcage Street, Citrus Heights, California 95510
www.bob-johnson-cpa.com

robertwjohnsoncpagroup@gmail.com 916723.2555

INDEPENDENT A ITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Hilton Creek Community Services District
Crowley Lake, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hilton Creek Community Services
Dislrict, as ofand for the year ended June 30,2020, and the related notes to the financial ,t"t"..ntr,
which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as tisted in the table ofcontents.

Management's Responsibitity for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
incl'rdes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the State Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for Califomia Special Districts.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements. whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation ofthe financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness ofthe entity's intemal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and thl reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Hilton Creek Community Services District as of june 30, 2020, andthe results
of its operations and its cash.flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, as well as the accounting systems pr-escribed by
the state controller's office and state Regulations governing Special Districls

Other-Matters

Re quire d Supple me nt dry I nfo rmat ion

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that Management,s
Discussion and Analysis, and other required supplementary information u. lirt.d in the Table of
Contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not
a part ofthe basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential part offinancial reporting fbr placing the basic firancial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic or histoiical iontext. Management has omitted the
Management's Discussion and Analysis. Our opinion on the basic financialitatements is not affected
by this missing information. We have applied certain limited procedures to the other required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted,of inquiries oi management ab6ut the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's resjonses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowled'ge we obtain"ed auring otir audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or piovide any assurance Jn the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

The supplemental information listed in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of Hilton 

-Creek 
Community

Services District. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
ofthe basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in aU material re'spects, in relation
to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

'TZtu, G
Clitrus Heigh ts, Califomia
lanuary 5,2021

"?*'1*& e*L
Z



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2020

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Current assets:
Cash and investments (Note 3)
Intercompany (Juniper)
Accounts receivable

Total current assets

capital assets, at cost (Note 4)
Less, accumulated depreciation

Deferred outflows related to pension (Note 6)

$ 402.893

2.640

486.533 405.s33 892.066

$ 470,918
353

1s.262

3,220.800
2.590.639

630.161

45.766

st.t62.460 $__405J31

$ 873,81I
353

17.902

3,220,800
2.590.639

630.161

45.766

$152-993

See notes to financial statements
-3-

Sewer Junioer Total



Current liabilities:
Current portion of long+erm debt (Note 5)
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Intercompany (Juniper)

Total cunent liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Net pension liability (Note 6)
Long-term debt, net of current portion (Note 5)

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows related to pension (Note 6)

Net position:
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

$ r 9,6s7
39,1 89
6,616

65,462

237,045
52.028

354.51s

33,770

353

$ 19,6s7
39,1 89
6,616

353

'l'otal

33.770

630, t 6l
33,533

5 15.641

I.179.335

$I56ruAI

Sewer Juniner

$

$

353 65.8 t 5

237,045
52.028

353 3 54.888

630,161
3 3,533

I10.461

774.t55

$L162rt60

405.180

405.180

$_ r05J3l

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
AND NET POSITION



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

for the year ended June 30, 2020

Sewer
Operating revenues:

Sewer use fees
Maintenance fees
Connection fees
Other

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:
Treatment
Collection
Administration and general
Juniper Drive
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Property taxes
Interest income
Interest expense

Income (loss) before contributions

Capital contributions

Changes in net position

Total net position:

Beginning

Ending

352.738 82.628 43s 66

$ 337.1 l I

14,586
I .041

199,708
78.096

t42,s98

102.487

137,934
7,315

( 2.815)

Junioer

$-
82,628

Total

$ 337,1l l
82,628
14,5 86

1.041

157.874

199,708
78,096

142,598
157,874
102.48'7

s22.889 157.874 680.763

( l70.l5l) ( 75.246) ( 24s.397)

4,576

t42.434 4.576 47.010

( 27,717) ( 70.670) ( 98,387)

( 27,717) ( 70,670) ( 98,387)

137,934
I1,891( 2.8rs)

801.872

$_lzJll
475.850

$_ rail8o

I )11 1)'.)

$LU9-335

See notes to financial statements
-4-



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended June 30, 2020

Sewer Juniner Total

Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash provided by (to)
operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Property taxes
Principal payments on County loan
lnterest payments on County loan

Cash flows from capital and
related fi nancing activities:
Purchase of capital assets

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest income

Net increase (decrease) in cash equivalents

Cash - beginning of year

Cash - end ofyear

( 43.764) 54 t4l

$ 353,869
( 251,89s)
( t45.738)

$ 85,r79
( 124,s40)
( 14.780)

4.576

( 49,565)

452.458

$__40e893

$ 439,048
( 376,435)

160 518

( 97.90s)

137.934
( 1e,030)

815

11.891

16,621

857.190

$-&71-&u

2

137.934
( 19,030)
( 2.81 5)

I16.089

( 13.454)

( 13.454)

7.315

66,1 86

404.732

$ _470918

I 16.089

( 13.4s4)

( 13.454)

See notes to financial statements
-5-



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS. continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

Sewer Juniper Total

Reconciliation ofoperating income (loss) to
net cash provided by (to) operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Depreciation

Net pension liabitity
Deferred inflows
Deferred outflows

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and vacation payable
Other

$( l70.lsl) $( 7s.246) $( 24s.397)

102.487 102.487

25,202
7,656

( 3,s88)

I,l3l
10,767
1,286( r8.ss4)

)\ )n)
7,656

( 3,s88)

3.682
10,767
t,286

2,551

18.554

126.387 21.10s 147.492

Net cash provided by (to) operating activities ${__a3J54) $t__5A141) $L j7p05)

Supplementary inlormation:
Cash paid for interest

See notes to hnancial statements
-6-

$ 2.815 $ - $ -



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended June 30, 2020

1 . Orsanization:

Hilton creek community Services District (the "District") was formed in 1963 and provides
sewer services to residents of the Hilton Creek area. The District's financial and administrative
functions are governed by a five member Board of Directors appointed by the Board of
Supervisors.

The District manages the operations and administrative affairs of Juniper Drive Special Zone of
Benefit ("Juniper") a separate subdivision which provides various maintenance iervices to its
residents. Juniper is considered a component unit ofthe District since the same Board of Directors
govems both operations.

2. Surn of Sisnifica nt Accountins Policies:

und Accounti

The District is an enterprise fund. All operations are accounted for in an enterprise fund.

Enterprise Fund - The enterprise lund is used to account for sewer operations that are financed
and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The intent ofthe District is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciation) ofproviding goods and services to the general public
on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

Basis of oun

The basic financial statements of Hilton Creek Community Services District have been prepared
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to government units. The
Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financia[ reporting principles. The more significant of
the District's accounting policies are described below.

The basis ofaccounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and
reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of measurement
made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

-7-



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, conrinued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

2. Summarv ofSignificant Accounting Policies. continued:

Basis of Accountinq. continued

The District's books and accounts are based upon the Uniform System of Accounts for public
utilities as prescribed by the Division of Local Govemment Fiscal Affairs of the State of
California. The records are maintained and the accompanying financial statements are presented
on the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when eirned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

Operating revenues and expenses, such as sewer sales along with sewer expenses, consist ofthose
revenues and expenses that result from the ongoing principal operations ofthe District. Exchange
transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal values.
Management. administration and depreciation expenses are also considered operating expenses.
Other revenues and expenses not included in the above categories are reported as non-operating
revenues and expenses. Non-operating revenues and expenses, such as grant funding, investment
income and interest expense, result from non-exchange transactions, in which, the bistrict gives
(receives) value without directly receiving (giving) value in exchange.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at historical cost. Assets acquired by contributions
are recorded at estimated cost or fair market value at the date ofacquisition.

Depreciation is calculated by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
respective assets.

Depreciation

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with an initial maturity ol three months or less to be cash equivalents,
including restricted assets. cash in banks, deposits in the state of california Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF) and Mono County Pooled Investment Fund are considered to be cash
and cash equivalents.

-8-



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, conrinued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

2. Summarv of Signiiicant Accountins Policies. continued:

Budset and Bud etary Accounting

The Board of Directors annually adopts an operating budget. The operating budget is prepared
on the accrual basis to match the operating statements.

Investments

Investments are stated at their fair value, which represents the quoted or stated market value.
Investrnents that are not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued
based on the stated fair value as represented by the extemal poo[.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts olassets and liabilities and disclosure ofcontingent
assets and liabilities at the date ofthe financial statements and the reported amounts ofrevenues
and expenses during the repo(ing period. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

sated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation of full time employees that is expected to be liquidated with
expendable available financial resources is reported as an expense and as a current liability.

-9-

Property Tax Revenue

Property tax revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities ofthe current period. The District considers
property tax revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days ofthe end ofthe current
fiscal period.



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

2. Summarv of Sicni fi cant Accountins Policies. continued:

Net Position

Net position is classified in the following categories:

Net Investment in capital assets - groups all capital assets, including infrastructure, into one
component ofnet position. Accumulated depreciation and the outstanding balances ofdebt that
are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of these assets reduce this
category.

Restricted - presents extemal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws and
regulations ol other governments and restrictions imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

Unrestricted - represents the net position of the District, which are not restricted or invested in
capital assets net ofrelated debt.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and defered outflows/inflows of resources
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
District's Califomia Public Employees' Retirement System (CaIPERS) plans (Ptans) and
additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same
basis as they are reported by CaIPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of
employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit
terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

A deferred outflow olresources represents a consumption olnet position that applies to a future
period and will not be recognized as an outflow olresources (expense) until that future time.

A deferred inflow of resources represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future
period and therefore will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that future
time.

-10-

Pensions

Deferred Outflows of Resources

Deferred Inflows of Resources



HILTON CREEK COMMLINITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, conrinued

lor the year ended June 30, 2020

3. Cash and Investments

At year-end the carrying amount ofthe District's unrestricted deposits was $ 138,895 and the bank
balance was $150,397. The bank balance was covered by Federal depository insurance and
collateral held in the pledging bank's trust department as mandated by State law.

Sewer Juniper Total

$ i4JZt $ ,e4)24 $118.895

Investments:

Calilomia statutes authorize the District to invest in a variety of credit instruments as provided
for in the California Government Code Section 53600, Chapter 4 - Financial Affairs. The
Govemment Code allows investments in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies, and
instrumentalities, commercial paper rated A-l by Standard & Poor's or P-l by Moody's
Commercial Paper Record, bankers' acceptances, repurchase agreements. medium-term corporate
notes, mutual funds and the State Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (I,AIF). The
investment in LAIF and Mono County Pooled lnvestment Fund are reported at fair value.

Cash - checking

- restricted capital reserve
$ I1,038

33.533
$ 94,324 s r05,362

33.533

Carrying
Amount

$ 9,s19 $ 9,s19
72s.397 725.397

-l t-

Balance, June 30, 2020
Local Agency Investment Fund
Mono County Pooled Investment Fund

Maturity -

I 2 months
or less

$_lt49l6 $134915



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

Pursuant to Government Accounting Standards Board Statement 3, the investment in LAIF is not
classified in categories of credit risk. The District's funds in LAIF and Mono County Pooled
lnvestment Fund are invested in a diversified portfolio (of underlying investments e.g. U.S.
Treasury obligations) such that it considers the risk of material loss to be minimal. The funds
held in LAIF and the Mono County Pooled Investment Fund can be withdrawn on demand.

4. Capital Assets:

Changes in capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2020 are as follows

Balance Balance
6-30-206- -19 Additions Disposals

Sewer:
Improvements
Vehicles
Equipment
Other

$

Total $1201546 $- llr154 $ $1220-800

5. [,ons-Term Debt:

The following is a summary of the long{erm debt activities fbr the year ended June 30.2020:

Balance
July 1. 2019

New De bt
Issued

10,076
3.378

Debt
Retired

Balance
June 30. 2020

$ 78.028
16,500

3,l 04,88 I

21.391

Cunent
Portion

$

Mono County loan $ 90J.15 $--, - $--19o.3! $,-- J]-685 $---19i57

-12-

3. Cash and Investments. continued:

$ 78,028
16,500

3.094,805
l8.0r3



HILTON CREEK COMMLINITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

5. Long-Term Debt. continued:

In July 201 8 the District borrowed $ 100,000 from the County of Mono at an annual interest rate
of 3.3%. The loan is payable in semi-annual installment payments of $10,922 commencing
January 15,2019 through July 15,2023.

The luture annual maturities of long-term borrowings as ofJune 30.2020 are as follows:

Year Princioal lnterest Total

2021
2022
2023
2024

$ 19,657
20,306
20.976
10.746

$ 2,187
1,538

868

$ 21,844
21,844
21.844
10.92276

$__ft 685 $_1J@ $___76.411

6. Defined Benefit Retirement Plan:

PlAn Description

The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CaIPERS). a cost
sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. The District participates in the
miscellaneous 2Yo al 60 risk pool. CaIPERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual
cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. CaIPERS acts
as a common investment and administrative agent for participating public employers within the
State of Califomia. CaIPERS require agencies with less than 100 active members in the plan to
participate in the risk pool. All District permanent employees are eligible to participate in the
System. Benefits vest after five years of service. District employees who retire at age 50 to 65
and with over 5 years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to .5000 to 2.418 percent oftheir average salary during their
last 36 months of employment. A menu of benefits provision as well as other requirements is
established by State Statutes within the Public Employees Retirement Law. The plan selects
optional benefit provisions from the benefit menu by contract with CaIPERS and adopts those
benefits through District resolution. CaIPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial
report. Copies of the CaIPERS' annual financial report may be obtained from the CaIPERS
executive Offi ce, 400 P Street, Sacramento, Califomia, 958 14.

-13-



HILTON CREEK COMMLTNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

6. Defined Benefit Retirentent Plan. continued:

Fundine Policv

Benefit formula
Benefit vesting schedule
Benefit payments
Retirement age
Required employee

contribution rates
Required employer

contribution rates

c-overed employees are required by statute to contribute 7.0 percent of their salary to the plan
after a formula to coordinate with Social Security. The Districi is required by the same statute to
contribute the remaining amounts necessary to pay benefits when due; however, the District also
pays the employees' share. The District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate.

The Plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30,2020, are summarized as follows:

Contributions - Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires
that the employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual baiis by
the actuary and shall be effective on the July I following notice ofa change in the rate. Funding
contributions for the Plans are determined annually on an actuarial bisis as of June 30 by
CaIPERS The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs
of benefits eamed by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any
unfunded accrued liability. The District is required to contribute the difference between the
actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate ofemployees.

Effective october l, 2020 the District terminated payment of employer paid member
contributions. Employees will pay the futl amount of their normal membei contribution rate.

For the year ended June 30,2020, the contributions recognized as part of pension expense were
as follows:

2Vo at 60
5 years of service

monthly for life
55+

Classic 7%; PEPRA 6.75%

Classic 8.081%; PEPRA 6.985%

Contributions - employer

-14-

$_11J7_6



HILTON CREEK COMMLINITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

6. Defined Benefit Retirement Plan. continued:

A. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Delerred OutJlows/Inllows ofResources Related
to Pensions;

As ofJune 30, 2020, the District reported net pension liability as follows:

Net pension liability $-27,045

The District's net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the proportionate share olthe net
pension tiability. The net pension liability ofeach of the plans is measured as olJune 30,2019,
and the total pension liability lor each Plan used to calculate the net pension liabiliry was
determined by an actuarial valuation as ofJune 30, 2018 rolled forward to June 30,2019 using
standard update procedures. The District's proportion ofthe net pension liability was based on i
projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plans relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. The District's
proportionate share ofthe net pension liability for the Plan as ofJune 30, 2019 was as follows:

Proportion June 30, 2018
Proportion June 30, 2019

Change - Increase (Decrease) --0-00qu4%

-15-

Miscellaneous
Plan

0.0021984%
0.0023t33%



HILTON CREEK COMMLNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, conrinued

lor the year ended June 30, 2020

6. Defined Benefit Reti rement Plan- continued:

At June 30, 2020, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Adjustment due to differences in
proportions

Net differences between projected and
actual eamings on pension plan
investments

Difference between actual
and proportionate share
of contributions

Dilference between expected and
actual experience

Changes in assumption
Pension contributions subsequent to

measurement date

Year Ended
June 30

2021
2022
2023
2024
Thereafter

$ ,33.720

$ 6,539
( 6.720)
( 107)

808

Deferred Outflows
ofResources

$ 12.601 $ 790

3,998

28,982

$11,476 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction ofthe net pension liability in theyear ended
June 30,2021. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows ofresources and deferredinflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

-16-

14,651
7,038

11.476

$_-5,766

Deferred lnflows
of Resources



HILTON CREEK COMMLINITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

Actuarial Assumplions - The total pension liabilities in the June 30,2019 actuarial valuations
were determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Miscellaneous

Valuation date
Measurement date
Actuarial Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount rate
Inflation
Payroll Growth
Projected Salary Increase
Investment Rate of Return

June 30,2018
June 30,2019

Entry-Age Normal Cost Method

7.15%
2.75%
3.0%

3.3o/o-14.2o/o

7.5%

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liabitity was 7. l5% for each
Plan. To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation ol a
discount rate for each plan, CaIPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount
rate that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none
ofthe tested plans run out ofassets. Therefore, the current 7.15 percent discount rate is adequate
and the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not necessary. The long term expected
discount rate ol7.l5 percent will be applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund
(PERF). The stress test results are presented in a detailed repo( that can be obtained from the
CaIPERS website.

-17 -

6. Defined Benefit Retirement Plan. continued:

The long-term expected rate of retum on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of retum
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed lor each
major asset class.



6. Defined Benefit

HILTON CREEK COMMLINITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

Plan. continued:

In determining the long-term expected rate ofreturn, CaIPERS took into account both short-term
and long-term market retum expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using
historical returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated ovei
the short-term (first l0 years) and the long-term (l l-60 years) using a building-block approach.
Using the expected nominal retums for both short-term and long+erm, the present vatue or
benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate olreturn was set by calculating the single
equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value ofbenefiis for cash fiows as the
one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected rate ofretum was then
set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one
quarter ofone percent.

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of
retum was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate
and asset allocation. These rates ofretum are net of administrative expenses.

set Class

Global Equity
Global Fixed Income
Inflation Sensitive
Private Equity
Real Estate
Infrastructure and Forestland

Liquidity
Total

New
Strategic

Allocation

47.0%
19.0%
6.0%

12.0%
11.0%
3.0%

2.0%
100%

5.71%
2.43%
3.36%
6.9s%
5.13%
5.09%

-1.05%

5.25%
0.99%
0.45o/o

6.83%
4.50%
4.500/0

-0.55%

-18-

Real Return
Years 1- 10(a)

Real Retum
Years I I +(b)

(a) An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period.
(b) An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period.



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, conrinued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

6. Defined Bene fit Retirem ent Plan- conlinued:

Sensitivity oJ the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liahility to Changes in the Discounl
Rate -'lhe following presents the District's proportionate share of the net lension liability for
each Plan, calculated using the discount rate for each plan, as well as what the District,s
proportionate share ofthe net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate
that is I -percentage point lower or l-percentage point higher than the current ratJ:

I %o Decrease
Net Pension Liability

Current Discount Rate
Net Pension Liability

I oZ Increase
Net Pension Liability

6.15o/o

$380,232

7.15%
$237,04s

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary
net position is available in the separately issued CalpERS financial reports.

7. Risk of Loss:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 5, 2021, the date these
June 30, 2020 financial statements were available to be issued.

Hilton Creek Community Services District is exposed to various risks of loss related to theft of.
damage to, and destruction ofassets; and injuries to employees. During the 2020 fiscal year the
District purchased certain commercia[ insurance coverages to provide for these risks.

-t9-

Miscellaneous

8.15o/o

$ I I 8.8s4

8. Subsequent Events:



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, continued

for the year ended June 30, 2020

9. Covid-19:

In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared a global health pandemic of the
Coronavirus Disease COVID-I9. There has been very little adverse effect on the District's
operations, given the necessity ofsewer services to the community.

-20-



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



HILTON CREEK COMMLINITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET

PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
As ofJune 30,2020

Last l0 years

Proportion ofthe net pension
tiability

Proportionate share of the net
pension liability

Covered - employee payroll

Proportionate share ofthe net
pension liability as percentage
of covered-employee payroll

Plan's fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total
pension liability

0.00231% 0.0021984% 0.0021738% 0.00210%

$ 237,04s $ 211,843 $ 21s,s77 $ 182,2t2

$ 142,847 $ 132,67s $ 128,647 $ 113,404

165.943% 159.670% 167.573% 160.675%

$ 789,852 g 772,912 $ 748,619 $ 713,303

76.92% 78.49% 77.64% 79.65%

Changes in assumptions: None

(1) Fiscal year 2015 was the 1't year of implementation, therefore only six years are shown

2020 2019 2018 2017



g 12s,282 $ t47,t2t

$ 113,404 $ 25,971

fio.474% 566.49%

$ 718,049 S 707,714

85.14% 82.79%

2016 2015

0.04s7% 0.00236%



HILTON CREEK COMML]NITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS FOR PENSIONS

As ofJune 30,2020
Last l0 years

Contractually required contribution
(actuarially determined)

Contributions in relation to the
actuarially determined
contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered - employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered employee payroll

Notes to Schedule:
Valuation date:

Investment rate of return

$ 11,476 $ 9,787 $ 9,263 $ 8,95s

Methods and assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Amortization method
Remaining amortization period
Asset valuation method
Inflation
Salary increases

ll 476 ( 9.787) ( 9.263) 8 955

$ $ $

$ 142,847 $ 132,67s $ 128,647 $ 113,404

8.03% 7.38% 7.2% 7.9%

6/30t19 6/30/18 6t30n7 6t30/t6

Entry Age Normal Cost Method
I 5 years
Market Value
2.7s%
Varies by Entry Age and Service

7.15% Net ofPension Plan lnvestment and
Admin. Expenses

(1) Fiscal year20l5 was the lsryearof implementation, therefore only six years are shown.

-23-

2020 2019 2018 2017



$ 23,476 $ 9,274

28

$L__r-366)

$ 113,404

842 a )7 /.

$

s 2s,971

25.43% 35.71%

6130/14

20t6 2015

6t30t15



SUPPLEMENTAL DATA



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PRINCIPAL OFFICIALS

for the year ended June 30, 2020

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Steve Shipley

Isabel Connolly

Cynthia Adamson

Windsor Czeschin

Garrett Higerd

Patrick Allen (retired 6/30/20)

Marianne O'Connor (retire d 9 130 120)

President

Vice-President

General Manager

Secretary of the Board

OPERAl'IONS

')<



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES _ JLNIPER

for the year ended June 30, 2020

Bank charges and County admin. fee

Insurance

Office and postage

Payroll - District Manager

- Secretary

Employee benefits

Workers compensation

Repairs and maintenance

Snow removal

Audit

$ 1,689

'760

865

n,247

3,534

5,425

530

114,784

18,200

840

$ 1s7.874

-26-



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: KYLE BURNETT 

SUBJECT: SEWER OVERFLOW – 1/13/2021 

DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2021 

A sewer overflow at 74 Sierra Springs Drive occurred on 1/13/21. Please see the 
attached report for a description of the event.  

It has been reported to Lahontan and the Mono County Department of Health. This 
report has also been submitted on CIWQS. (Spill reports are not reported on 
GeoTracker)    

The spill site has been cleaned and any contaminated debris and soil have been 
removed before the recent snowfall event. 

To reduce spills in the future, the Vactor/TV program will continue on a yearly basis. 
In addition, existing easements in the Sierra Springs area will be developed and 
maintained.  

    

 

 

 

 

REQUESTED ACTION:  Informational update. Please provide any suggestions for a 
better spill response in the future.  



Hilton Creek Community Services District  

Sewer Spill 1/13/2021 

 

Spill Location: 74 Sierra Springs Drive, Crowley Lake CA 

Estimated Total Gallons: 230gallons during the period of 11:00am to 12:55pm (estimated rate of 
2gallons per minute)                                                               

Timeline for 1/13/2021: 

9:00am – Notice the influent flowmeter is reading low and not trending properly. Immediately begin 
investigating the collection system for potential blockages. I started at the Lift Station and noticed the 
flow was lower than normal, so I started inspecting other parts of the collections system that flow to the 
lift station.  

11:00am – Locate the section of the collection system with the partial blockage (I estimate the spill flow 
rate of 2gal/min) Immediately call Mammoth Community Water District (MCWD) and Villar Construction 
for emergency Vactor Trucks. Shortly after calling for the Vactor Trucks, I informed the resident of 74 
Sierra Springs Dr. not to enter their backyard or to come into contact with the sewage. 

12:15pm – MCWD arrives, with Villar Construction arriving shortly after. MCWD begins to clear the 
blockage while Villar Construction is vactoring one manhole upstream to reduce the total spill amount 
downstream.  

12:30pm – Call TJ (Lahontan) to inform him of the spill in progress. 

12:55pm – Blockage is removed, and the collection system flow is returned to normal. 

1:57pm – Call Luis Molina (Mono County Health Department) and informed him of the spill. I informed 
him that due to the close proximity of the stream that minimal to no amount of bleach/chlorine should 
be used due to fears of it contaminating the stream in the backyard of 74 Sierra Springs Dr.   

2:31pm – The owner of the vacant lot where the spill occurred was contacted (left a message) informing 
them of the spill and not to access the vacant lot due to the potential health hazard from the sewage. 

 

  

There were solids as well as liquid that spilled from the collections system. The spill was on permeable 
dirt and wild foliage. A small amount of the solids was able to be raked up the same afternoon of the 
spill. The other debris will have to dry for another day or two to be removed due to it being inaccessible 
with the vactor portion of a vactor truck. Other items such as hay bales, and planter boxes will be 
completely removed and replaced. It does not appear that sewage entered the stream in the backyard 
of 74 Sierra Springs Dr. However, the sewage did travel within approximately 1 foot of entering the 
stream. There have been some sandbags placed where snowmelt might be able to wash solids into the 



stream. However, due to the low amount of snow + sandbags I do not think this is likely. 

    

 Approximate Map Location of The Spill 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

How I estimated 2 gallons/minute for the spill flow rate 



 

Area of flow from the backyard of 74 Sierra Springs Drive  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Area of flow from the backyard of 74 Sierra Springs Drive  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Area of flow from the backyard of 74 Sierra Springs Drive with MCWD Vactor truck clearing the 
blockage 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Area of flow from the backyard of 74 Sierra Springs Drive  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Area of flow from the backyard of 74 Sierra Springs Drive  

 

 



 

 

 

Villar Construction Vactor on the upstream manhole  



 

Sandbag placed for snow-melt runoff  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Sandbag placed for snow-melt runoff – The closest the spill got to the creek 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Sandbags placed in two low points for snow-melt runoff  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

The manhole is located at the far corner of this lot. Caution tape has been placed to prevent access to 
the lot.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Caution tape has been placed to prevent access to the spill location  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Caution tape has been placed in the backyard of 74 Sierra Springs Drive to prevent access to the spill 
location by the resident  

 

 

 

 



THE FOLLOWING PAGES ARE PICTURES AND DATA FROM THE SPILL CLEANUP 

 

On January 15, 2021, cleanup efforts to remove any contaminated debris were completed. This included 
removal of sagebrush, ground debris, garden beds and their soil, and solids from the sewer overflow. 
7.11tons of debris was dumped at the Benton Crossing Landfill. Approximately ½ gallon of 1 part bleach 
to 4 parts water was lightly sprayed on the ground where the new garden beds will be placed. 
Replacement garden soil has not been ordered yet due to the unknown delivery date of the 
replacement garden beds. Please see the attached pictures on the following pages.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 



HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: KYLE BURNETT 

SUBJECT: EASEMENTS – SIERRA SPRINGS  

DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2021 

A sewer overflow at 74 Sierra Springs Drive occurred on 1/13/21.  

Access to several manholes in the Sierra Springs area is currently impossible. Please 
review the attached easements for the area. The property is currently owned by the 
Sierra Springs HOA.  

The easements need to be developed to allow vactor truck access for regular cleaning 
and maintenance. Consideration should be given to developing the easements in a 
way to minimize natural disturbance. 

Any developed access roads could be used by residents for walking, as the area is 
already popular for this reason.  

I have contacted Mono County to start the process of figuring out the required 
permits.   

    

 

 

 

 

REQUESTED ACTION:  Discuss easement development options. 





















HILTON CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: KYLE BURNETT 

SUBJECT: GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 

DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2021 

The wastewater treatment plant is stable and treating well.  

Most of the last month was spent with spill cleanup activities which will be covered 
in a separate agenda item.  

Hilton Creek CSD is continuing to move forward with The Energy Coalition with a 
meeting scheduled on February 4th. A verbal update on the results of the meeting will 
be discussed with this agenda item. 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

REQUESTED ACTION:  Informational update. No further action is required. 


	0- Agenda 02 09 2021
	As authorized by Governor Newsom’s Executive Order, N-29-20, dated March 17, 2020, the meeting will be held via teleconferencing with members of the Board attending from separate remote locations. This altered format is in observance of recent recomme...
	Important Notice to the Public Regarding COVID-19
	Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California Governor’s Officer, in order to minimize the spread of the COVID-19 virus, please note the following:
	There is no physical location of the meeting open to the public. If you wish to participate in the meeting via teleconferencing, please email your request to info@hiltoncreekcsd.com
	If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item before the meeting, please submit your comment via email by 5:00 p.m. on the day prior to the Board meeting. Please submit your comment to   info@hiltoncreekcsd.com.  All comments will be made a ...
	If you are watching the live stream of the Board meeting and wish to make either a general public comment or to comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, please submit your comment to info@hiltoncreekcsd.com. All comments will be made a ...
	Documents and materials relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the Board of Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at the District Office, by arrangement, by ca...

	4 A 1 Disbursements Jan 13, 2021 to March 1, 2021
	4 B 1  1 Monthly Financial Reports January 2021
	4 B 1  2 Memo - Mono County Investment Pool Report
	TO:
	THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	LORINDA BEATTY

	SUBJECT:
	MONO COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL REPORT

	DATE:
	FEBRUARY 4, 2021


	4 B 2  A Memo - Revised Budget
	TO:
	FINANCE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

	FROM:
	LORINDA BEATTY

	SUBJECT:
	REVISED BUDGET

	DATE:
	FEBRUARY 9, 2021


	4 B 3 SCE-COMP January 2021
	2013 - Pres Elect Plant Costs 
	FY 20 to FY 21 Elect Comp

	5 Minutes January 12, 2021
	6 A 1 Memo - Investment Fund Interest Allocation
	TO:
	THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	LORINDA BEATTY

	SUBJECT:
	INVESTMENT FUND INTEREST ALLOCATION

	DATE:
	FEBRUARY 9, 2021


	6 A 2 Investment Fund Allocation Policy and Procedures
	6 B 1 FY 2019 2020 Report on Accounting Controls
	6 B 2 FY 2019 2020 Financail Statement Audit
	6 C 1 Spill Cleanup Memo
	TO:
	THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	KYLE BURNETT

	SUBJECT:
	SEWER OVERFLOW – 1/13/2021

	DATE:
	FEBRUARY 9, 2021


	6 C 2 Sewer Spill Jan 2021 PDF
	6 D 1 Memo Easements - Sierra Springs
	TO:
	THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	KYLE BURNETT

	SUBJECT:
	EASEMENTS – SIERRA SPRINGS 

	DATE:
	FEBRUARY 9, 2021


	6 D 2 Sierra Springs Easements
	TMB10PG019 - TM37-39 Sierra Springs - Certificate of Correction
	TMB10PG019 - TM37-39 Sierra Springs
	TMB10PG019A - TM37-39 Sierra Springs
	TMB10PG019B - TM37-39 Sierra Springs
	TMB10PG019C - TM37-39 Sierra Springs
	TMB10PG019D - TM37-39 Sierra Springs
	TMB10PG019E - TM37-39 Sierra Springs

	8 A 1 GM Update Feb
	TO:
	THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

	FROM:
	KYLE BURNETT

	SUBJECT:
	GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE

	DATE:
	FEBRUARY 9, 2021





